
From: Campbell, Linda (WS & E, Black Mountain) <Linda.Campbell@csiro.au>  
Sent: Friday, 17 September 2021 1:35 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2021/54 - Casual terms award review 2021 - Group 4 Schedule of draft determinations - 
MA000148 
 
Dear Associate 
 
I refer to the Group 4 draft determinations published on 16 September 2021 with interested parties 
to provide any comment by 5pm Wednesday, 22 September 2021. 
 
The Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) is the employer covered 
by the CSIRO Enterprise Award 2016  MA000148.  
I write on behalf of CSIRO to advise that the proposed change to the award in paragraph 5 of the 
draft determination will require a minor amendment. 
 
The draft determination provides for a new clause 6.7 Offers and requests for casual conversion to 
be included into the award.  I believe that the reference to “clause 6.7” should instead reference a 
new “clause 6.6(g)”. 
 
I thank you for your assistance with this matter and please do not hesitate to contact me as 
necessary. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Linda Campbell 

Senior Workplace Relations Adviser 
Human Resources  I  CSIRO 
Linda.Campbell@csiro.au  I  T +61 2 6276 6334  
 
Please note that I have every second Friday off. 

 
GPO Box 1700 Canberra ACT  2601 
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